N R

TR N

B3

e §r

UNITED STATES e
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION vy
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 :

September 5, 1980

Trant

Docket No. 50-253

Mr. A. Victor Morisi, Manager

Nuclear Operations Support
Department

Boston Edison Company

M/C NUCLEAR

800 Boylston Street

Boston, Massachusetts 0219%

Dear Mr. Morisi:

We have reviewed your response dated January 4, 1980 to our November 9,
1972 Tetter concerning those portions of your ECCS evaluation models,
dealing with fuel cladding swelling and incidence of rupture.

We find that you have adequately confirmed the representations made in
your behalf by your fuel supplier. We, therefore, conclude that your
response is acceptable and that no further action is necessary.

Sincerely,
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-

—— ™ ’fﬁ/&‘{ ‘24

Thomas A" “Ippolite, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Mr. A. Victor Morisi
Boston Edison Company

cc:

Mr. Paul J. McGuire

Pilgrim Station Acting Manager
Boston Edison Company

RFD #1, Rocky Hi1l Road
Piymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Henry Herrmann, Esquire
Massachusetts Wildlife Federatinn
151 Tremont Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02111

Plymouth Public Library
North Street
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Resident Inspector

c/0 U. S. NRC

P. 0. Box 887

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

September 5, 1980



